DRAFT MINUTES SANDHURST PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PARSH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 5 December 2022 AT THE VILLGE HALL

Chair Cllr R. Davies (RD)

In attendance Cllr's T. Wyatt (TW) G. Phillips (GP) R. Elliott (RE).

Clerk P. Langley

J. Robinson (Footpaths)

Members of the Public - 4

01.12.22 RD welcomed all to the Meeting.

02.12.22 Apologies - Cllr P. Awford

03.12.22 Request for Dispensation or Other Declaration of Members Interests – Cllr Elliott declared an interest in Bengrove Farm.

04.12.22 Minutes of the Previous Meetings held on 7 November 2022 having been circulated were approved and signed by the Chair.

05.12.22 Matters Arising – Wyevale Nurseries have been appointed to supply the whips/trees, will be delivered on 6 February 2023. A committee would be set up to deal with planting. Only 2 persons had been interested in the allotments. A community Garden would be a way forward.

06.12.22. Public Participation – Hazel Brown presented a report to the meeting concerning the Millennium Recreation Ground. Full details will be circulated to Councillors.

07.12.22 County Councillor Report – Apologies given.

08.12.22 Borough Councillor Report – The Police had been active in the Village following recent complaints. A granite barrier for the Playground had been obtained as the area had been cut up by vehicles driving around. The area would be rolled.

TW spoke about a What's App group for the Councillors so that decisions could be made in between Meetings.

09.12.22 Finance Report - Cheques 816 (Salary). 817 (Dog Signs) and 818 (Royal British Legion) £20 All Approved.

RD and RE signed the cheque stubs and bank statement.

VAT Reclaimed £387.46. IOC (Direct Debt) £35 paid.

Cheques for Payment			
816 Salary	To be Approved	£395.58	
817 Dog Signs	To be Approved	£15.90	
BANK BALANCE			
4 November 2022	Opening Balance	£7972.08	
	Cheques Banked	£1066.98	
28 November 2022	Closing Balance	£6905.10	

Outstanding Cheques		£228.98	
	Available Balance	£6905.10	
	Cheques to be Banked	£411.48	
	Balance		£6264.64

10.12.22 Planning – RE left the Room whilst the application from Bengrove Farm 22/01231/FUL was discussed and approved by Councillors.

22/01151/FUL – Abbots Lodge Farm Base Lane. Demolition of five agricultural buildings and the erection of four dwellings. This was discussed with the Chair advising that similar sites were located in the village. TW spoke about the access and flood water as well as the surveys required. The company representative advised these had been carried out. NB. Tewkesbury BC – Planning. Since the Meeting this application is awaiting decision.

Planning decisions 22/01047/TPO - The Carltons, Sandhurst Lane - Consent. 22/00846/FUL - Wallsworth Lodge Sandhurst Lane - Permit.

11.12.22 Standing Items Village Green / Playground. A repair to the Playground equipment had been made by Greenfields.

12.12.22 Footpath Report - Dog Fouling signs had been placed on the footpaths.

13.12.22 Clerk Report - Budget 23/24 would be dealt with by RE and the Clerk for the January Meeting.

Meeting dates for 2023 issued. Public Space Protection Order circulated.

GAPTC increased fees to 34.74p per electorate. Telephone Box charges discussed and the Clerk would write to Western Power about using LED lights.

14.12.22 Correspondence TW spoke about the invite of the Police to the next meeting in January.

15.12.22 Date of Next Meeting - Monday 9th January 2023 at the Village Hall at 7.30pm.